At this location is a two-story rectangular intersecting-gable roof dwelling built ca. 1890. This
Folk Victorian house with Italianate influence has a brick foundation, a gable roof of asphalt
shingles and an exterior of vinyl siding. The main entrance has a ca. 1970, paneled wood door
and original rectangular transom above which is a wood mansard roof canopy with scroll
brackets. Windows are ca. 1970, nine-over-nine and six-over-six double hung wood sash with
wood cornice surrounds with a saw-tooth frieze and corner blocks. On the projecting bay of the
main facade is a bay window with a metal mansard roof, a bracketed eave, a saw-tooth frieze
and three nine-over-nine wood sash windows below which are decorative inset wood panels.
The windows have wood cornices.

Located to the rear of the dwelling is a ca. 1970, single-bay, frame garage with a wood panel
overhead track door, a front gable roof of asphalt shingles and an exterior of vinyl siding. The
garage is connected to the house via an open, two-story breezeway. Noncontributing




